

## **Cossington Housing Theme Group, sub - group site assessment**

Zoom meeting Friday 5<sup>th</sup> March 2021.

Present;

Penny Weston – Webb

Debra Marshall

Richard Plant

Richard Webb

Derek Doran – YourLocale

### **Agreed action points**

1. Derek agreed to circulate the full Locality guide to site selection – whilst stressing this is NOT compulsory reading. DD
  2. The SHELAA sites and the 5 responses will all be assessed. ALL
  3. SSA scoring matrix amended and agreed. ALL
  4. Derek will complete the DRAFT SSA reports for circulation by next Thursday (at the latest). DD
  5. Date of next zoom meeting, 19.30 on Friday 12<sup>th</sup> March. ALL
- Derek will circulate the DRAFT SSA reports and an agenda in advance. DD